IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M960227A

March 5, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations
FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING BY STAFF ON STEAM

GENERATOR ISSUES, 10:00 A.M., TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27,
1996, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the status of steam generator issues.

The staff committed to provide further information on whether free span axial cracks have been
found in single pass vertical steam generators.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 3/22/96)

The staff is currently scheduled to submit a proposed rule and regulatory guide dealing with
steam generators to the Commission for review in September, 1996. Prior to that date, the
staff committed to provide a paper to the Commission with an analysis of the effort and data
requirements needed to support the rulemaking and schedule for their completion.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 5/30/96)
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